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PoSer dn a small woods in thoe rolling farmlands of lower Alboiarle County,

J this compace chanvi ds Dudld du the Rowin Revivi siyla popularized in

Dol acea by Uhaunis Jedlersane Coastructed in Lanipac=aorm withioul portico, I

{ Cae church in suerounded by a full Doric entablature with pedimenis at F
cavit end coadalaing Luteine windows.  The enliance front, located on the ;

cast end o) Ghe buildiag, is divided into two shallow recessed pancis, cach
coniainiug a doorway. Both doorways are huag with their original paics

oi pancled doots and are topped with semi-circular archos sot with louvicd
fans.  Between the top of each dovrway and tlie cntablature is a glazed
lunette window which scrves to light the interior gallery. In fashion
similar to the front, both sides of the building arc divided into three
shallow recdssed panels, each of which contains a semi-circular arched i
window with 'a louverd fan in the top portion. These louvewzd Fans over the
windows and doors were ‘installed "in 1958, and repiace early horizontal
louvars. ALl of the walls are laid!'in very even iemish bond with thin
worecar jolats and have suffered no significant repairs. On the rear of !
the church is a small frame vestry that is a later addition.

Uriginal interior features include the simple curved communion rail, the
rear gallery with its stair, the flooring and the pews. As originally ‘
builc the interior of the church was quite plain, However, in a 1958 !
renovation by the architeciural firm of Johnson, Craven, and Gibson of ’
Charlottesville, an entablature was installed around the ceiling, and
pancled wainscoting was placed around the base of the room. The plain
wooden pews which originally were arranged to form two aisles were
rearranged to Iorm a centval aisle. Also installed in 1958 was the
elaborate bronze ¢chandelier which! came  from the ruinous house on the neaxrby
estate of Nydrie. N

L _
Spread avound the wear of the church is a graveyard containing stomes
vearing the names of prouminent families of the vicinity. An earth terrace
in front of the church was reinforced in 1970 with a brick retaining wall
and ‘brick steps. The simple rural setting of ‘the church remains largely
uaspoiled, however, and provided a romantic backdrop for the crisp
sophisticated architecture of the church. :
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ISTATECMENT OF SIGNIFICANC

Thae early history of St. Anmne's Parish begs 1n9 in 1745 when Albcnurlc
County was formed from the western portion of Goochland County and the
new parish was cut from St. James's Parish.  Originally coveriag .a vas
terrvitory, both the county and, St., Anne's Parish were reduccd o thei
present sizes in 1701, with the parish taking in most of the lower ha
of the county. Christ Church was preceeded by two other churches ia the
parish, Ballanger Church and The Forge. %These churches fell into deeay,
towever, and in 1620, what remained of the congregation of The Forge
resolved that "a new and belter house must be provided for the worship of
God, "
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The new chureh was not begun until 1831, when the contract for its

cons{rucition was given to a '"Mr. Phiilips." It is almost certain that the

"Mr. Phillips" referred to im the Parish recowrds is William B. Phillips,
a brick mison who had worked for Thomas Jefferson during the construction
of the University of Virgiania...¥iuillips hullt g number of buildiangs in,

the Piedmont following the completion of the University, and the hallmarks

of his structures are carefully executed classical detail and exquisite
bricikwork such as are found in the Madison County Court liouse and the
Greone County Court Housc, both documented Philiips buildings. The close
similarity of Phillips' work to Jefferson's illustrates the strong
Jdnfluence Jefferson had op his more able workmen. Christc Church thus .
belongs to that small but elite group of highly sophisticated ante bellum
Virginia buildings that are referred to as either Roman Revival or
Jeffersonilan because their forms were directly inspiréd by the classicism
of the nation's outstanding gentleman architect.

Consecrated on June 28, 1832, by the notable Bishop William Meade who
described the building as "a neat and excellent brick church™ on a
beautiful site, Christ Church has been in continuous use ever since.
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